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DATE:  June 6, 2025  
  
TO: All Contractors submitting Qualifications Packages for Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
#10914 for On-Call Construction Management Services for Various Construction Projects located 
in the County of Monterey County, California 
  
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
  
This addendum to RFQ #10914 for On-Call Construction Management Services for Various 
Construction Projects located in the County of Monterey County, California consists of the 
following:   
  

•  Preliminary questions and written responses   

  
o The signed acknowledgement page of Addendum No. 1 must be signed and submitted with your 

Qualifications Package.   

  
o Qualifications Packages received without the signed acknowledgement page, will be considered 

nonresponsive.   

    
 
RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFQ #10914 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED  
  
  
______________________________________      _________________________________  
Authorized Company Representative Signature   
  
  

    Company Name  

______________________________________      _________________________________  
Printed Name and Title           
  

    Date  
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This Addendum No. 1 consists of the following: preliminary questions/written responses for RFQ 
#10914 for On-Call Construction Management Services for Various Construction Projects located 
in the County of Monterey County, California. 
 

Question 
No.  

Question  County of Monterey Response  

1. There is no DBE requirement listed in 
the RFQ…is that correct? 

That is correct.  There is no DBE requirement 
listed in the RFQ.   

2. The County’s Capital Improvement Plan 
includes roadway, drainage, and vertical 
construction projects. Will this RFP 
#10914, encompass vertical construction 
projects as well? If so, would it be 
acceptable to submit our relevant 
experience with vertical construction 
projects in lieu of the experience 
requirements outlined in Sections 7.2 
and 7.3, which pertain specifically to 
roadway and drainage projects? 

This RFQ is for on-call construction 
management services for various construction 
projects located in the County of Monterey.  
Contractor may provide additional information 
that Contractor believes to be applicable and 
include such information in the Appendix 
section of Contractor’s Qualifications Package. 

3. Is there a Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) goal that needs to be 
met for the overall contract, or will DBE 
goals be established for each individual 
project under the contract? 

There is no DBE goal that needs to be met for 
the overall contract.  DBE goals will be 
determined per separate projects/task orders 
issued from the on-call contract.  It is unknown 
at the moment how many projects/task orders 
will have a DBE goal, but it is anticipated that 
the majority of the projects/task orders will not 
have a DBE goal. 

4. Is the County looking for the consultant 
to provide SWPPP services? And will 
the consultant need to provide a QSD 
and/or QSP? 

County expects Contractor to have background 
knowledge regarding stormwater.  Being 
certified as a QSD and/or QSP is a plus. 

 
  

~ END ADDENDUM NO. 1 ~   




